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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: HongWang 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110313-PU 
Great, thank you. It looks like the "6" must have gotten cut off when the CASR was copied. We 
will make the title revision per your request: 

Initiation of rulemaking to adoDtRufe 25-6.0346, and to amend Rules 25-6.019,25-6.0345,25- 

Wednesday, April 04,2012 5:06 PM 

6.060,25-7.059,25-7.060,25-7.061,25-7.062,25-7.064,25-7.065,25-7.066,25-7.070,25- 
7.071,25-7.084,25-12.005,25-12.008,25-12.027,25-12.052, and 25-12.082, F.A.C. 

From: Kathryn Cowdery 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 5:02 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110313-PU 

One correction: The change is to adopt Rule 256.0346 (not 256.034). Thank you very much. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 2:45 PM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 110313-PU 

Hi Kathryn, 

We received notification from Mary's section that you were requesting a title change on the 
revised CASR. Since we don't generally put CASRs in the docket file, I want to confirm with 
you, that you are requesting a revision of the docket title in Docket 1103 13-PU: 

From: 

Initiation of rulemaking to reDealRule 25-6.019, and to amend Rules 25-6.0345,25-6.060,25- 
7.059,25-7,060, 25-7.061,25-7.062,25-7,064, 25-7.065,25-7.066,25-7.070,25-7.071,25- 
7.084,25-12.005,25-12,008, 25-12.027,25-12,052, and 25-12.082, F.A.C. 

To: 

Initiation of rulemaking to adoat Rule 25-6.034, and to amend Rules 25-6.019,25-6.0345,25- 

7.071,25-7.084, 25-12.005, 25-12.008, 25-12.027, 25-12.052, and 25-12.082, F.A.C. 
6.060,25-7,059, 25-7.060, 25-7.061,25-7.062, 25-7.064, 25-7.065,25-7.066,25-7.070,25- 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 
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